April 24,2025
Re: 2218 NW Killarney Lane
Lee's Summit, MO
Stone Wall Construction

Mr. Keith Scott

Keith Scott & Co.

P.O. Box 1626

Blue Springs, MO 64013-1626

Dear Keith:

Earlier today, I reviewed the construction of the stacked stone retaining wall at the back of the
house at the referenced jobsite.

Review indicated a base course of approximately 3' for the 5' sections of wall, decreasing to 50%
of the height for the shorter sections. The wall was constructed in accordance with accepted
standards and per the Engineering drawing.

Give me a call if you need any additional information.
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